
 

FOUNDERS DAY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

City of Dripping Springs  

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX  

Monday, May 10, 2021 at 6:30 PM  

VIDEOCONFERENCE MEETING 

This meeting will be held via videoconference and the public is encouraged and welcome to participate.  

Public comment may be given during the videoconference by joining the meeting using the information 

below. Public comment for this meeting may also be submitted to the City Secretary at 

acunningham@cityofdrippingsprings.com no later than 3:00 PM on the day the meeting will be held. 
 

The Founders Day Commission respectfully requests that all microphones and webcams be disabled 

unless you are a member of the Commission. City staff, consultants and presenters, please enable your 

microphone and webcam when presenting to the Commission. 

Agenda 

MEETING SPECIFIC VIDEOCONFERENCE INFORMATION 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82998748434?pwd=aEtyRklIMkF0Nzk5ZVJDcjdiVTB5QT09 

 

Meeting ID: 829 9874 8434 

Passcode: 848962 

 

Dial Toll Free: 
        877 853 5257 US Toll-free 

        888 475 4499 US Toll-free 

 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbdclbmKKX 

 

Join by Skype for Business: https://us02web.zoom.us/skype/82998748434 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Commission Members 
Brenda Medcalf, Chair 

Jake Adams, Vice Chair 

Brian Daniel 

Darrell Debish 

Martin Garza 

Sharon Goss 

Clinton Holtzendorf 

Michael Monaghan 

1

mailto:acunningham@cityofdrippingsprings.com


Brad Thomas 

Brian Varnell 

Susan Warwick 

Dee Marsh 

Jeff Shindler 

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials 

Parks & Community Services Director Kelly Schmidt 

Community Services Coordinator Melanie Blakely 

Communications Director Lisa Sullivan 

 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item during 

the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained within the 

current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. Speakers are 

allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public hearing. Speakers 

may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring assistance of a translator will be given twice 

the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator to address 

the Board. It is the request of the Board that members of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the 

agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments until the item(s) are presented for 

consideration. Speaker are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may request a copy of the City's policy on 

presentation of citizens for the City Secretary. By law no action may be taken during Presentation of 

Citizens. 

MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the March 8, 2021 Founders Day Commission regular 

meeting minutes. 

BUSINESS 

2. Introduction of Community Services Coordinator Melanie Blakely, and overview of the 

Founders Day Commission. 

3. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the Social Media Marketing Plan for the 

Founders Day Festival. 

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS 

The following reports relate to the administration and planning of the Founders Day Festival. The 

Commission may provide staff direction; however, no action may be taken. 

4. Arts & Crafts Committee 
Commissioner Monaghan 

5. Carnival & Food Committee 
Commissioners Goss and Warwick 

2



6. Entertainment Committee 
Commissioners Thomas and Daniel 

7. Parade Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Holtzendorf 

8. Publicity Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf, Adams, Holtzendorf, Daniel, and Lisa Sullivan 

9. Sanitation Committee 
Commissioner Garza 

10. Security Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Debish 

11. Site Plan Committee 
Commissioners Monaghan and Medcalf 

12. Sponsorship & Underwriting Committee 
Commissioners Adams, Debish, Daniel and Marsh, and Maggie Peterson 

13. Traffic & Parking Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Debish 

14. Volunteer Committee 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Founders Day Commission Meetings 

June 14, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

July 12, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

August 9, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

City Council Meetings 
May 11, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

May 18, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

June 8, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

June 15, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION & POSTING OF MEETING 

All agenda items listed above are eligible for discussion and action unless otherwise specifically 

noted.  This notice of meeting is posted in accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's 

Texas Codes. Annotated.  In addition, the Commission may consider a vote to excuse the absence of any 

Commissioner for absence from this meeting. 

Due to the current Public Health Emergency and guidance from the Texas Governor including the current 

Disaster Declarations by the Governor and the City of Dripping Springs, and Center for Disease Control 

3



guidelines related to COVID-19, the City will continue with meetings conducted through 

videoconferencing. Texas Government Code Sections 551.045; 551.125; and 551.127. 

I certify that this notice of meeting was posted at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall and website, 

www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on May 7, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 
City Secretary 

 

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for auxiliary aids and 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725. 

4



 

Founders Day Commission  March 8, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 4 

 

FOUNDERS DAY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

City of Dripping Springs 

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX 

Monday, March 08, 2021 at 6:30 PM 

MINUTES 

MEETING SPECIFIC VIDEOCONFERENCE INFORMATION 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84751813344?pwd=STc4djVGelFTUDl4RTZPaFVSRkNvdz09 

 

Meeting ID: 847 5181 3344 

Passcode: 960026 

 

Dial Toll Free: 
        877 853 5257 US Toll-free 

        888 475 4499 US Toll-free 

 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdx2vstPUy 

 

Join by Skype for Business: https://us02web.zoom.us/skype/84751813344 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Commission Members present 
Brenda Medcalf, Chair  

Brian Daniel 

Darrell Debish 

Martin Garza 

Sharon Goss 

Clinton Holtzendorf 

Michael Monaghan  

Brian Varnell 

Susan Warwick  

Jeff Shindler 

 

Commission Members absent 
Jake Adams, Vice Chair  

Brad Thomas 

Dee Marsh 

 

5

Item 1.



 

Founders Day Commission  March 8, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 4 

City Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials 
Parks & Community Services Director Kelly Schmidt 

Events & Programming Coordinator Maggie Peterson 

Communications Director Lisa Sullivan 

City Attorney Laura Mueller 

Mayor Pro Tem Taline Manassian   

 

Guest 

Vicky Lewis 

 

With a quorum of the Commission present, Chair Medcalf called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm. 

 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 
A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item 

during the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained 

within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. 

Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public 

hearing. Speakers may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring assistance of a translator 

will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of 

a translator to address the Board. It is the request of the Board that members of the public wishing to 

speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments until the item(s) are 

presented for consideration. Speaker are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may request a copy of the City's 

policy on presentation of citizens for the City Secretary. By law no action may be taken during 

Presentation of Citizens. 

No one spoke during Presentation of Citizens 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Debish to excuse tonight’s absence of Commissioners Jake Adams, 

Dee Marsh, Michael Monaghan, and Brad Thomas.  Commissioner Garza seconded the motion which 

carried unanimously 8 to 0. 

As Commissioner Monaghan arrived in the meeting at 6:48, Commissioner Debish made the motion to 

remove Commissioner Monaghan’s name from the previous motion to excuse his absence.  Commissioner 

Daniel seconded the motion which carried unanimously 9 to 0. 

 

MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the February 8, 2021 Founders Day Commission 

regular meeting minutes. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Debish to approve the February 8, 2021 Founders Day 

Commission regular meeting minutes.  Commissioner Garza seconded the motion which 

carried unanimously 8 to 0. 

6

Item 1.



 

Founders Day Commission  March 8, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 4 

BUSINESS 

2. Discuss and consider recommendation regarding the use of funds from Founders Day to 

donate $4000 to each of the three contributing organizations within the Commission: 

The Cook-Off Club, The Dripping Springs Lions Club, and St. Martin de Porres. 

Commissioner Debish made the motion to approve the recommendation regarding the use of 

funds from Founders Day to donate $4000 to each of the three contributing organizations 

within the Commission: The Cook-Off Club, The Dripping Springs Lions Club, and St. Martin 

de Porres.  Commissioner Daniel seconded the motion which carried unanimously 9 to 0. 

 

3. Discuss and consider the approval of the proposed 2021-2022 Founders Day Marketing 

Plan to support the three organizations involved in the Founders Day Commission: The 

Cook-Off Club, The Dripping Springs Lions Club, and St. Martin de Porres.  

Commissioners Garza, Marsh, Daniel and Holtzendorf will work with Communications 

Director Sullivan to revise the 2021-2022 Founders Day Marketing Plan.  Therefore, this item 

is tabled until the May 10, 2021 Founders Day Commission regular meeting. 

 

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS   

The following reports relate to the administration and planning of the Founders Day Festival. The 

Commission may provide staff direction; however, no action may be taken. 

No reports were made at this time. 

4. Arts & Crafts Committee 
Commissioner Monaghan 

5. Carnival & Food Committee 
Commissioners Goss and Warwick 

6. Entertainment Committee 
Commissioners Thomas and Daniel 

7. Parade Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Holtzendorf 

8. Publicity Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf, Adams, Holtzendorf, Daniel, and Maggie Peterson and Lisa 

Sullivan 

9. Sanitation Committee 
Commissioner Garza 

7

Item 1.



 

Founders Day Commission  March 8, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 4 

10. Security Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Debish 

11. Site Plan Committee 
Commissioners Monaghan and Medcalf 

12. Sponsorship & Underwriting Committee 
Commissioners Adams, Debish, Daniel and Marsh, and Maggie Peterson 

13. Traffic & Parking Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Debish 

14. Volunteer Committee 
Maggie Peterson 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

A motion was made by Commissioner Garza to cancel the April 12, 2021 Founders Day Commission 

regular meeting.  Commissioner Debish seconded the motion which carried unanimously 9 to 0. 

Founders Day Commission Meetings 

April 12, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

May 10, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

June , 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

City Council & Board of Adjustment Meetings 
March 9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

March 16, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

April 13, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

April 20, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

ADJOURN 

A motion was made by Commissioner Daniel to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Debish seconded 

the motion which carried unanimously 9 to 0. 

This regular meeting of the Founders Day Commission was adjourned at 7:00 pm. 

 

Susan Warwick  

Susan Warwick, Secretary 

Founders Day Commission 

 

8

Item 1.



Division 4. Founders Day Commission 

 

Sec. 2.04.091     Creation 

There is hereby created the City of Dripping Springs Founders Day Commission. 

Sec. 2.04.092     Definitions 

Commission. The City of Dripping Springs Founders Day Commission. 

District. The Drippings Springs Independent School District. 

ETJ. The extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Dripping Springs, Texas. 

Sec. 2.04.093     Members 

(a)     The commission shall be composed of fourteen (14) members, including a chairperson, who are 

known to be interested in the annual Founders Day celebration and who have contributed to its success 

in previous years. The members shall include members of the organizations and at-large members. The 

Lions Club shall include three (3) members as representatives of the carnival and the food vendors; 

the Dripping Springs Cook-Off Club shall include three (3) members as representatives of the cookers 

participating in the cook-offs; and the St. Martin de Porres Church shall include three (3) members as 

representatives of the arts and crafts vendors. The city council shall appoint five (5) members to serve 

as at-large members for a two-year term. The commission shall inform the city council in writing 

whenever a vacancy exists in an at-large or organization member position. 

(b)     At the time new appointments for members who are organization representatives are needed, the 

city council or commission shall request nominations from the organizations. Upon request, the Lions 

Club; the Cook-Off Club; and St. Martin de Porres Church shall provide nominees applications from 

each of their respective organizations to the commission to serve as commissioners. Each nominee 

application shall be reviewed by the commission. The commission shall make recommendations for 

each nominee to the city council. The city council shall select members from each organization's 

nominees to serve two-year terms after review of the commission's recommendations but can reject 

any or all applications. The city council can request additional nominee applications from the 

organizations if all vacancies are not filled by the organization's nominations. 

(c)     At the time new appointments for at-large members are needed, the city council shall request 

nominations from the members of the commission and the public for each vacancy. The city secretary 

shall post on the city website any time a vacancy occurs and shall forward any applications to the 

commission. The commission may also seek nominee applications and shall review each application 

for commission membership from applications received by the commission and applications received 

by the city secretary. The commission shall forward all applications received with recommendations 

for each at-large nominee to city council. The city council shall select members from the at-large 

nominations to serve two-year terms after review of the commission's recommendations but can reject 

any or all recommendations or applications. The city council can request additional nominee 

applications from the commission and the public if all vacancies are not filled by the filed applications. 

Such nominations shall take into consideration all known parties interested in or participating in the 

Founders Day celebration at the time such nominations are made. 

(d)     The city council shall annually appoint a commissioner, to serve as chairperson. The commission 

may provide a recommendation to city council regarding the appointment of chairperson. The city 

council may appoint co-chairpersons if it deems it appropriate. The commissioners shall annually 

appoint a vice-chairperson and a secretary. 

(1)     The secretary has the following duty: recording of minutes. 

(2)     The vice chairperson has the following duties: coordinating of subcommittee chairs; reports and 

serves the chairperson; substitutes for the chairperson in the event of their absence. 

(3)     The chairperson has the following duties: conducts meetings; acts as liaison to the city council; 

presents yearly wrap-up report to the city council. 

9

Item 2.



(e)     The commissioners shall serve staggered terms with the term of seven (7) members to expire on 

July 1st of each odd-numbered year, the term of seven (7) members to expire on July 1st of each even-

numbered year, and the term of the chairperson to expire on July 1st of each year. 

(f)     The commission shall recommend criteria for its members that shall be followed by its members 

and used to evaluate removal of its members. The commission's recommended criteria shall be sent to 

the city council for review. The city council shall review the commission's criteria recommendation 

and the city council shall approve criteria for the commission's members. The criteria approved by the 

city council shall be filed with the city secretary and provided to each member, nominee, and 

organization upon request. 

(g)     Members of the commission may be removed from office by the city council at any time by a 

simple majority vote of the city council, either: 

(1)     Upon its own motion; or 

(2)     Upon recommendation of the Founders Day Commission chairperson and one other Founders 

Day Commission member. 

(h)     Members of the commission may be removed from office by a vote of a simple majority of the 

total members of the commission if the commission finds that the member is not compliant with the 

criteria for its members as adopted as described above. If a member is removed by the commission, 

the commission shall notify the city council of the removal and provide city council with a written 

statement with the reasoning for removal within ten (10) days of the vote of removal. The removed 

member may appeal the removal to city council in writing within ten (10) days of removal. The city 

council shall review the appeal within thirty (30) days at a city council meeting. The city council shall 

consider the approved criteria, the written statement of the commission, and any information provided 

by the removed member. The city council shall provide notice of the appeal to the chairperson of the 

commission. The city council's decision on removal is final. Vacancies created shall be filled as 

provided by this ordinance. 

Sec. 2.04.094     Organization and meetings 

(a)     The commission shall meet for organization immediately after appointment of its members and 

shall adopt such rules as it deems best to govern its actions subject to the general laws of this state, this 

division and other city ordinances. 

(b)     A quorum shall consist of a simple majority of the members, including the chairperson. The 

chairperson shall have a vote only in the case of a tie vote by the commission members. 

(c)     The meetings of the commission shall be held on a regular basis, but not less than once a month. 

Regardless of this requirement, the commission may vote to cancel or reschedule any meeting at an 

open meeting if deemed appropriate by the commission. Such meetings shall be open to the public as 

required by the laws of the state and comply with the Open Meetings Act as set forth in chapter 551 of 

the Texas Government Code, as amended. 

(d)     Meetings may also be called by the chairperson, at the request of two or more of the commission's 

members, or at the request of the council. 

(e)     Commission members unable to attend any meeting shall notify the chairperson as soon as 

possible, in order to assure a quorum will be present. Any member of the commission absent for three 

regular consecutive meetings or four regular meetings during the preceding twelve-month period of 

the commission, without having obtained leave of absence at a regular meeting, unless prevented by 

sickness, shall be deemed to have vacated his or her office. 

Sec. 2.04.095     Functions and duties 

(a)     The commission shall act in an advisory capacity to the city council to plan, promote, arrange 

and organize Founders Day while complying with all applicable regulations. 

(b)     It shall be the duty of the commission to make recommendations to the city council pertaining 

10

Item 2.



to: 

(1)     The maximum utilization of the city parks, streets, and rights-of-way to facilitate the safe and 

orderly operation of Founders Day; 

(2)     The proper and timely compliance with all applicable regulations, including but not limited to 

the regulations established by the state department of transportation, the county sheriff's department, 

and all city regulations; 

(3)     The coordination of Founders Day events with the District, the Dripping Springs Lions Club, 

city, and other local charitable entities; 

(4)     The establishment of a financial book and records which shall include a monthly report, an 

annual operating budget, and a year-end fiscal statement as of July 1st; 

(5)     The establishment of all fees and charges necessary to operate Founders Day; 

(6)     The preparation of all necessary applications for compliance with any necessary regulatory 

agencies, including but not limited to the state department of transportation, the county sheriff's 

department, and the city; 

(7)     The scheduling of events and entertainment associated with Founders Day; and 

(8)     The improvement and safe operation of the Founders Day celebration. 

(c)     The commission shall at all times seek to promote the close cooperation between the city, the 

district, the state department of transportation, the county sheriff's department and all private citizens, 

institutions and agencies interested in the planning, promotion, arranging, and organization of 

Founders Day activities to the end that Founders Day may be coordinated to secure the greatest public 

welfare. 

(Ordinance 2020-05 adopted 1/21/20) 

Secs. 2.04.096–2.04.120     Reserved 

11

Item 2.



DRAFT – Vs. 2 

Social Media Modified Schedule for Founders Day Festival 

For August – December 
Propose looking over again in December to modify and create January – April Schedule. 
 

Content Calendar for Social Media and Website: 

1. Tuesday Trivia – Starts August 

a. Founders Trivia Campaign: Post a question and give the answer the next day. 1x week 

2. Monthly Video from Keith – Starts August 

a. Post 2nd Friday of each month 

b. Choice from Keith 

3. Poll the People – Starts August  

a. Ask the public: What is your favorite parade prize? What’s your favorite carnival ride? Where is 

your favorite place to hang out during the festival? This is a great way to promote engagement 

but also provide us valuable feedback.  First Tuesday of each month beginning in September 

and closing the last Thursday, with results the last Friday?   

4. Saturday Salute to those who make the event what it is. – August through October 

a.   The first round would be an introduction to each of us and then in the second-round focus on 

the various aspects each does.  This is a question we can ask them and the others for their 

videos.  What makes Founders Founders? It’s the people, and the gathering, and the spirit of 

our town, and our founding families. 

b. Ask City Council members, and business owners, Lions Club members, St Martin de Porres 

members, Cookoff Club members, local celebrities, schoolteachers, children and vendors: 

What is your favorite thing about Founders?  

c. Run these 1-2x week March ‘21 thru March ’22 to keep it top of mind 

5. Non-Profit Highlight weekly - September 

a. Write up & photo. 

b. Ways to give, events/activities community can support 

c. Lions Club, St Martin’s and Cookoff Club. 

6. Saturday Sponsor Shout Out – Starts November  

a. Salutes/Shout outs to key sponsors who have signed on and maintain their commitment to 

support the event going forward. Sponsor Shoutout 2x month, Starting October  

b. Sponsorship committee would contact all sponsors to get them to agree to be included which 

would serve as a commitment for future. 

c. Longest running sponsor (do we have this info?) 

d. Biggest/title sponsors from the past (and those who committed to be 2020 

e. Quotes from sponsors on Why I support Founders 

7. Friday Facts - Starts November 

a. History of Founders/Did you know??? 

b. Series that tells the story a little each week. 

c. Great Source: https://www.texasmonthly.com/the-daily-post/origins-founders-day/ 

8. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS – When they happen 

a. Sponsorship application up and available 

b. Parade application announcements, theme announcements 

12

Item 3.

https://www.texasmonthly.com/the-daily-post/origins-founders-day/


c. General logistics of the event 

d. Etc. 

 

9. Past Parade Participants – ask each organization/entry from the past (2018-2019) to submit their 

announcement like they do for the parade and we post those 1x week. May delete. 

10. Announcement of Donations to Big 3 (Lions, St Martin’s & Cookoff Club) Produce videos for these (and 

as many as we can do for other items) plus highlighting the big three April 23-25. 

- Each spotlighted each day of Founders 2021 (who they are, what they do, how they give to 

organizations with the money they raise at FD) 

- Could we get Clint do a video of each organization that we can post? 

11. Get Businesses Involved: invite businesses to decorate their offices/doors like they do for Homecoming 

and submit their photos to be included on social media platforms. 

12. Like, Comment, Tag & Share Campaign to grow audience and share the education of FD. 1x month with 

prizes!!!  (ask sponsors for door prizes, or look at a small budget item like a knock-off Yeti cup or 

ballcap) Maybe starting in January? 

13. Honorary FD Commissioner for the Day – invite schools to submit applications to be picked to be a 

commissioner for a day and get to tell all they things they would do if they were in charge of FD. 1x 

month. Why not for the time period between each meeting. Invite to attend meeting at the end of 

their term.  We can run with the eight meetings scheduled before Founders 2022 to give each campus 

an opportunity.  

14. Announce 2022’s Parade Theme early to give more advanced planning. Consider a theme that 

addresses the values and spirit of Dripping Springs (or something that signifies our Bouncing Back or 

Rebounding?) 

 

 

Notes Regarding Creation and Scheduling: 

The City doesn’t have the bandwidth to create all these posts. If Founders Day Commission decides on this 

schedule, posts will need to be assigned in the following way: 

 City will create and post general announcement posts: 

o Sponsorship application up and available 

o Parade application announcements, theme announcements 

o General logistics of the event 

o Etc. 

 

 For other posts, FDC will need to hire someone to create and design the posts or assign commission 

members to be responsible for the COMPLETE creation. 

o FDC to assign responsibilities by July 1st, in prep for August start 

o City will provide sign-up sheet for each post or series of posts 

o Person responsible must provide posts in 2 separate parts: Graphic and Copy  

 photo or graphic element to be used, designed in jpg format, social media sized. 

 exact copy to go along with it 

o City will provide sharable folders:  

 1 for photos/graphics  

13

Item 3.



 1 one for copy that goes along with post 

o Posts must be in folders two weeks in advance of post. 

o Once in folders, no copy or graphics changes. 

o City will schedule and post. 

o City has discretion to change/say no if something isn’t appropriate. 

o FDC must be willing to respond/reply to questions on social media 

 Note: City cannot give access to social media account, they respond as regular poster. 

 

14

Item 3.



SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY WHO'S REPONSIBILE
08/01/21 08/02/21 08/03/21 08/04/21 08/05/21 08/06/21 08/07/21

August Poll
Saturday Salute 

(Brian D.)

08/08/21 08/09/21 08/10/21 08/11/21 08/12/21 08/13/21 08/14/21

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer Keith Video
Saturday Salute 

(Susan)

08/15/21 08/16/21 08/17/21 08/18/21 08/19/21 08/20/21 08/21/21

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer
Saturday Salute 

(Martin)

08/22/21 08/23/21 08/24/21 08/25/21 08/26/21 08/27/21 08/28/21

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer August Poll Results
Saturday Salute 

(Jeff)

08/29/21 08/30/21 08/31/21 09/01/21 09/02/21 09/03/21 09/04/21

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer
Saturday Salute 

(Brad)

09/05/21 09/06/21 09/07/21 09/08/21 09/09/21 09/10/21 09/11/21

September Poll Keith Video
Saturday Salute 

(Dee)

Proposed Social Media August - December
Does not include the general announcements

15

Item 3.



SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY WHO'S REPONSIBILE
09/12/21 09/13/21 09/14/21 09/15/21 09/16/21 09/17/21 09/18/21

FDC Meeting Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer
Non Profit Profile - 

Lions Club
Saturday Salute 

(Michael)

09/19/21 09/20/21 09/21/21 09/22/21 09/23/21 09/24/21 09/25/21

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer
Non Profit Profile - 

St. Martin's
September Poll 

Results
Saturday Salute 

(Jake)

09/26/21 09/27/21 09/28/21 09/29/21 09/30/21 10/01/21 10/02/21

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer
Non Profit Profile - 

Cook Off Club
Saturday Salute 

(Brian V)

10/03/21 10/04/21 10/05/21 10/06/21 10/07/21 10/08/21 10/09/21

October Poll Keith Video
Saturday Salute 

(Clinton)

10/10/21 10/11/21 10/12/21 10/13/21 10/14/21 10/15/21 10/16/21

FDC Meeting Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer
Saturday Salute 

(Sharon)

10/17/21 10/18/21 10/19/21 10/20/21 10/21/21 10/22/21 10/23/21

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer
Saturday Salute 

(Darrell)

Proposed Social Media August - December
Does not include the general announcements

16

Item 3.



SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY WHO'S REPONSIBILE
10/24/21 10/25/21 10/26/21 10/27/21 10/28/21 10/29/21 10/30/21

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer
October Poll 

Results
Saturday Salute 

(Brenda)

10/31/21 11/01/21 11/02/21 11/03/21 11/04/21 11/05/21 11/06/21

November Poll Friday Fact
Saturday Sponsor 

Shout Out

11/07/21 11/08/21 11/09/21 11/10/21 11/11/21 11/12/21 11/13/21

FDC Meeting

Announce 
Honorary 

Commissioner 
(DSHS)

Friday Fact & Keith 
Video 

Saturday Sponsor 
Shout Out

11/14/21 11/15/21 11/16/21 11/17/21 11/18/21 11/19/21 11/20/21

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer Friday Fact
Saturday Sponsor 

Shout Out

11/21/21 11/22/21 11/23/21 11/24/21 11/25/21 11/26/21 11/27/21

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer
November Poll 

Results
Saturday Sponsor 

Shout Out

11/28/21 11/29/21 11/30/21 12/01/21 12/02/21 12/03/21 12/04/21

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer Friday Fact
Saturday Sponsor 

Shout Out

Proposed Social Media August - December
Does not include the general announcements

17

Item 3.



SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY WHO'S REPONSIBILE
12/05/21 12/06/21 12/07/21 12/08/21 12/09/21 12/10/21 12/11/21

December Poll
Friday Fact & Keith 

Video 
Saturday Sponsor 

Shout Out

12/12/21 12/13/21 12/14/21 12/15/21 12/16/21 12/17/21 12/18/21

FDC Meeting

Announce 
Honorary 

Commissioner 
(DSMS)

Friday Fact
Saturday Sponsor 

Shout Out

Proposed Social Media August - December
Does not include the general announcements

18

Item 3.



SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY WHO'S REPONSIBILE
12/19/21 12/20/21 12/21/21 12/22/21 12/23/21 12/24/21 12/25/21

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer Friday Fact
Saturday Sponsor 

Shout Out

12/26/21 12/27/21 12/28/21 12/29/21 12/30/21 12/31/21 01/01/22

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer
December Poll 

Results
Saturday Sponsor 

Shout Out

01/02/22 01/03/22 01/04/22 01/05/22 01/06/22 01/07/22 01/08/22

January Poll Friday Fact
Saturday Sponsor 

Shout Out

01/09/22 01/10/22 01/11/22 01/12/22 01/13/22 01/14/22 01/15/22

FDC Meeting

Announce 
Honorary 

Commissioner 
(DSES)

Friday Fact & Keith 
Video 

01/16/22 01/17/22 01/18/22 01/19/22 01/20/22 01/21/22 01/22/22

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer Friday Fact

01/23/22 01/24/22 01/25/22 01/26/22 01/27/22 01/28/22 01/29/22

FDC Meeting

Announce 
Honorary 

Commissioner 
(SSMS)

January Poll 
Results

Saturday Spotlight 
(Honorary)

Access the Social Media for January-April - What follows is not final! 

19

Item 3.



SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY WHO'S REPONSIBILE
01/30/22 01/31/22 02/01/22 02/02/22 02/03/22 02/04/22 02/05/22

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer Friday Fact

02/06/22 02/07/22 02/08/22 02/09/22 02/10/22 02/11/22 02/12/22

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer
Friday Fact & Keith 

Video 

02/13/22 02/14/22 02/15/22 02/16/22 02/17/22 02/18/22 02/19/22

FDC Meeting

Announce 
Honorary 

Commissioner 
(WSES)

February Poll Friday Fact

02/20/22 02/21/22 02/22/22 02/23/22 02/24/22 02/25/22 02/26/22

Tuesday Trivia Trivia Answer Friday Fact

02/27/22 02/28/22 03/01/22 03/02/22 03/03/22 03/04/22 03/05/22

FDC Meeting

Announce 
Honorary 

Commissioner 
(RSES)

March Poll

03/06/22 03/07/22 03/08/22 03/09/22 03/10/22 03/11/22 03/12/22

Tuesday Trivia
Friday Fact & Keith 

Video 

Access the Social Media for January-April - What follows is not final! 

20

Item 3.



SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY WHO'S REPONSIBILE
03/13/22 03/14/22 03/15/22 03/16/22 03/17/22 03/18/22 03/19/22

FDC Meeting

Announce 
Honorary 

Commissioner 
(SSES)

Saturday Spotlight 
(Honorary)

03/20/22 03/21/22 03/22/22 03/23/22 03/24/22 03/25/22 03/26/22

Tuesday Trivia Friday Fact

03/27/22 03/28/22 03/29/22 03/30/22 03/31/22 04/01/22 04/02/22

FDC Meeting

Announce 
Honorary 

Commissioner 
(CSES)

Saturday Spotlight 
(Honorary)

04/03/22 04/04/22 04/05/22 04/06/22 04/07/22 04/08/22 04/09/22

Tuesday Trivia
Friday Fact & Keith 

Video 

04/10/22 04/11/22 04/12/22 04/13/22 04/14/22 04/15/22 04/16/22

FDC Meeting Tuesday Trivia

04/17/22 04/18/22 04/19/22 04/20/22 04/21/22 04/22/22 04/23/22

Tuesday Trivia FOUNDERS 2022 FOUNDERS 2022

Access the Social Media for January-April - What follows is not final! 

21

Item 3.



SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY WHO'S REPONSIBILE
04/24/22 04/25/22 04/26/22 04/27/22 04/28/22 04/29/22 04/30/22

FOUNDERS 2022

Access the Social Media for January-April - What follows is not final! 

22

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	FDC: March 2021 Minutes
	03.08.21 FDC Minutes_draft

	Item 2.	FDC: Staff Introduction
	Division_4__Founders_Day_Commission

	Item 3.	FDC: Social Media Marketing
	Founders Festival Spirit Promotion 2021-2022 Ideas DRAFT for May FDC Meeting
	FDC Social Media Calendar DRAFT for May FDC Meeting

	Bottom

